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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
OSDS-ADMIN-07-11-2024

GINA V. BELCHEZ, ADAS-II-Disbursing Officer, Datag CES

TO:
RENILDA S. GUD, ADAS-III-Senior Bookkeeper, Datag CES
MARLETT A. DELA VINA-ADAS II, Bato RDHS

FROM: #OCORROQ)DELA ROSA
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: July 11, 2024

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL PARTICIPANTS FOR THE TRAINING ON THE

RA 9184 (GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT REFORM ACT)
AND ITS 2016 UPDATED IMPLEMENTING RULES AND

REGULATIONS

This is in connection with the letter received from Bicol University, re: Training
on the RA 9184 (Government Procurement Reform Act) and Its 2016 Updated
Implementing Rules and Regulations on July 24-26, 2024 in Legazpi City.

You are hereby advised to attend the said seminar. Registration fee is Php
6,000.00 that includes meals, snacks during the three-day training, as well as the

training kit.

Transportation expenses, per diem and registration fee shall be charge to
School MOOE /Local Funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and

regulations.
For information and guidance.
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